
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

November 5,2007 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

0 30550 -7'L 

Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 070547-TL, 
070550-TL, 070551-TL, 070564-TL, and 070565-TL 

Dear Ms. Sims: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 06498-07, 06598-07, 
0660 1-07, 07 19 1-07, and 07 1 94-07, filed on behalf of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida, can be retumed to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel IMXXJMEmNO. DATE 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirrnative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: Iittp://www.floritlap~.com Internet E-mail: contact~f~psc.state.fl.ii~ 





I CLK Official Filing****8/15/2007 1 2 : l O  PM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

070 550 Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, August 15,2007 11 :28 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

811 512007 11 :27:00 AM 

two orders - see below 
Docket Number: 070551 -TL & 070550-TL 

Two PAA ORDERS DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE at&t W/ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES have been 
moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070550vsm.doc 

070551 vsm.doc 

Thanks! 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 3,2007 

AT&T Florida 
Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070550-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by 
Number Pooling Admhstrator for Delray Beach exchange (Kings Point), by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on August 1,2007, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Docket No. Q70550 -TL Date Docketed: 08/0X/ZQQZ T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for expedited review o f  NXX-X code denial by Nuder 
Pooling Administrator f o r  Delray Beach exchange (Kings Point). 
by Bel lSwth Telecomnunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 
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Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Expi rat ion: 

A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P IF  RCA SCR SGA 
CO' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I J 

Jim Schedule Section 2 - OPR C- and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proarm Modu l e  B12 UARNIK: THIS SOIEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING MKUFlENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECl TO REVISIOV. 
FOR UPDATES CCUTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assisnmentr 

OPR Staff d I ?  0 Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

m 

I. 
2. 
3. 
A 

1s. 
19. 

29. 
Recotmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Connission - 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

3a. 

35. 
36. 
37. 

39. .. Staff Counsel 

I I 
I I 
I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 

140. I I 
Section 3 - Chai rma n Conuletes Assignlnents are as follows: 

Preheari n Off icer  
Comi ssioners Cmiss ione rs  -1 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meder i s  
assigned the full Coinnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- 
Case Assignment and Schedulinq Record Page 1 o f  1 

n f i  Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission Clerk 

1. Code Denial Pe t i t i on  F i l e d  
2. Expedited Process C r i t e r i a  Examined 
3. Recomnendation to  Office of General Counsel 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consunmating Order if No Protest 

Docket No.070550-TL Date Docketed: 08/01/2007 T i t l e :  Pe t i t i on  f o r  expedited review o f  NXX-X code denial by Number 
Pooling Administrator f o r  Delray Beach exchange (Kings Point), 
by BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 
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